From: aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com
Subject: RE: Estimate of what USC allocates to BID
Date: June 14, 2016 at 9:36 AM
To:

Can do. I'll send it to you later today.

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Estimate of what | BID
From:
Date: , June 14, 2016 7:17 am

To: Aaron Aulenta <aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>

Aaron - my supervisor is participating in a discussion next week on how USC interacts
with innovation districts and other leading lo local organizations like BIDS. Can you tell
me how much generally USC pays to fig bid every year? It doesn't have to be exact,
just a ball park.. If you can send me by end of day or tomorrow morning, that would
be great.

Sent from my iPhone



From:
Subject:
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David
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It's approximatley $350K annually.

Thanks,

Aaron
-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Re: Esti hat USC allocates to BID
From:

To:

To

Ca

Date: Tue, June 14, 2016 11:42 am
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aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com" <aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>

Great. Thanks.

Executive Director
USC Local Government Relations
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From: aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com <aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 9:36 AM
L S e

Subject: RE: Estimate of what USC allocates to BID

n do. I'll send it to you later today.

ron
-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Estimate of what USC allocates to BID
From:

Date: Tue, June 14, 2016 7:17 am
To: Aaron Aulenta <aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>

Aaron - my supervisor is participating in a discussion next week on how USC
interacts with innovation districts and other leading lo local organizations like
BIDS. Can you tell me how much generally USC pays to fig bid every year? It
doesn't have to be exact, just a ball park.. If you can send me by end of day
or tomorrow morning, that would be great.

Sent from my iPhone



